
Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
vv 1’ I 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Terry, David EM:= --(p6mk 
Friday, December 05,2003 2:44 PM 
Anderson, Duane EM:EX; Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Carter, Michael EM:=; Cathro, Mike 
EM:EX; Errington, John EM:=; Grant, Brian EM:=; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Jones, Larry 
EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:=; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Lewis, Jim E EM:EX; Marshall, James 
EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; McKillop, Greg EM:EX; Ryan, Barry EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom 
EM:=; Simandl, George EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX 
D.A.Terry Report, December 5,2003 

Mineral Exploration News: 
the remainder of the- results for the drill programs carried out this fall 

Portal Vein( 1.95m assaying 1.85 g/t Au) and Calumet Vein (2.74m assaying 1.41 g/t Au) - Note Best Values only 
shown here - for complete assays go to http://www.sedar.com/csfsprod/data41 /filings/00592263/00OOOOOl/C%3A% 

In addition the company has 
northwest of the Golden Crown 
alt Au over 5m and 8.1 g/t Au over 

2m. These trenches tested a %Om strike extent of a 1OOOm loncl Au soil anomaly previously testeulong only 90m. 
Mineralization comprises sgmi-massive to massive sulphide within a northwest-trending shallowdipping shear hosted 
by a artgreens- ’ . Gold City believes the JD veins represents the nQrthwest extension of the Golden . 
Crown mineralized system. The company intends to conduct further trmcbn g to evaluate the remainder of the soil 
anomaly as well as the 2.5km distance between JD and Golden Crown, prior to drilling. 
Goldrea Resources Corp. have released assay results for t h e u s  completed on e Howell old project this 
fall. The company completed)wo holes totallingLa2 metres on the Howell property in the Qw~t a of HRC-25. 
Both holes cored Devonian and Cambrian Fairholme/Elko crudely banded carbonates with 0.5-3.0% disseminated and 
fracture filling pyrite. The carbonates are cut by 0.1-25.0 metre wi d kes and sills of Cretaceous Howell Intrusions 
which include porphyritic syenite, intrusive breccia. H03-01 intersected -377- - me res assaying 0.24 g/t Au and 2.9 g/t Ag 
while H03-02 cored 106.4 metres assaying 0.22 g/t Au and 4.5 g/t Ag. 
Klondike Gold Corporation continue their sedex target drilling program in the Purcells 

their drilling program for this year on their C-ranbrook Gold project and 
are currently compiling results. No assays have been released recently. 

Stikine Gold Corporation’s investor meeting in Cranbrook on November 13th was well attended and received. The 
company is currently raising $2M and plans to commence drilling on their Sullivan Deeps target in the new year. A 
presentation on the project can be seen at: http://www.sullivandeeps.com/SD/sullivandeeps-nov2003. htm 
For those who do not know yet, Dennis Llewellyn, Manager of the Chamber of Mines of Eastern BC in Nelson, passed 
away on November 11 th after a short battle with cancer. 

- 

Chapleau Resources Ltd. have 

Other: 

David A. Terrys Ph.D., P.Geo. 
Regional Geologist, Kootenay Region 
2nd Floor, 42 8th Avenue South 
Cmnbmk, BC VlC2K3 
Tel: (250) 426-7658 Fax: (250) 426-7652 
David. Teny@gems2.gov. bc.ca 
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Terry, David EM:EX 
Thursday, November 06,2003 2:26 PM 
Anderson, Duane EM:EX; Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Carter, Michael EM:EX; Cathro, Mike 
EM:EX; Errington, John EM:EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Jones, Larry 
EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Lewis, Jim E EM:EX; Marshall, James 
EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; McKillop, Greg EM:EX; Ryan, Barry EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom 
EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX 
D.A. Terry Report, November 6,2003 

Mineral Exploration News: 
0 m d u s t r i e s  Ltd. have announced results from the first 4 holes drilled on the Grenoble Zone at the . .  Lexingttroject ,  comprisinLauriferous pyrite-chalcopvrite veics hosted by dacite n a lo w-angle s 

*@it. Hole 03GCD-0 intersected 4.57m assavina 28.68 alt Au and 1.17% Cu - h g e r  grade then 
reported assays from the deposit. Other intercepts reported ranged from 7-9 g/t Au and 0.4-3% Cu over widths of 
several metres. The company have now completed 2138.7m in 47 holes on the Gold Crown Droperty , several more 

on their JD property. Significant intersections from the first 
362.82 q/t Au (9.5 oz Au/t!!!) and 0.39% Cu in 

I .31% Cu in 03CDH-03. This mineralization occurs in the steeply 
dipping King Vein which comprises pyrrhotite-pyritequartz-chalcopyrite-native gold and is comparable to the Rossland 
mesotherma 

historic Greenwood Mining Camp. 
Chapleau Resources Ltd. have completed another short phase of drilling on t 
west of Cranbrook and have now m m o  the 
results have been released recently. 

ns. Assays from the remainder of the holes/trenches are pending. The Lexington and Winnipeg- + olden Crown deposits are part of the Greenwood Gold development project and both properties are located in the 

d property east of 

ently drilling 1 hole on th operty, under option from Commerce Resources, 

dike Gold Corp. successfully completed an mension of hole L-80-1, started bv Cominco in 198Q to test the 
north of th-dav Baq in. Results were reported from the intersection of the LMC in 

ran drillho e extension NE of Moyie Lake; two intervals of 1 .I and 1.3 metres assayed approximately 0.25% Zn. 
The LMC laminated mudstone unit in the Fran hole was -40m thick. The hole 1 km to the east of SMC 95-1, at the 
north end of the Payday basin, which has been underway since July is currently at -3400 feet and is near the target 
LMC horizon. Subsequent to completing this hole the company plans to drill one hole in the Spider-Kidd Creek area, 
then move north to the Clair and Pit/Ash properties. 
Anglo Swiss Resources Inc. have announced that they have obtained an "Option Joint Venture Partner" to advance 

Grid Capital Corporation have commenced a 
north of Rossland which they optioned from Horst Klassen. 
Cline Mining Corporation, a compa 
Indonesia, China, and North America 
Canadian Coal), have acquired coal li 
Coal Company (a subsidiary of Rio Algom) carried 
carried out in the 1980s, as well as a detailed feasib 
place met coal resources are reported to total 149.9 Mt in 3 seams aggregating 28m thickness in the North and South 
Hill deposits combined. The company plans to carry out a detailed review of the available data and do additional work 
as necessary to fully evaluate the economics of moving the deposit towards production. 

@n the 

their Kenville gold property outside of Nelson. They didn't 

and an equity interest in Western 
posit in the Flathead basin. Sage Creek 

g, mapping, trenching, and bulk sampling was 
ge 1 Environmental Assessment Report. In- 

A g ophycial su y is currently underway LymVMS property west of Nelson. The 
c o m w b o r t  follow-up drill of financing and weather. 

Other: 
0 Stitikne Gold Corporation is planning investor meetings to discuss their Sullivan Deeps project plans in Kimberly on 

November 12, Cranbrook in November 13 and in Trail on November 14. 
1 



Schroeter, Tom EM:= 

From: Teny, David EM:= 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

0 
Subject: 

Tuesday, August 27,2002 3:24 PM 
Whale, Andrew EM:EX 
Berdusco, R i d  EM:EX; Campbell, Karen EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:U(; Elkins, Paul EM:EX; 
Grant, Brian EMEX; Houle, Jacques EM:=; Jones, Larry EM:=; Lane, Bob EM:EX; 
Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; Roach, Dennis EMEX; Rosentreter, Rieva 
EM:=; Ryan, Bany EMEX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:=; Smolik, 
Valerie EM:=; Wojdak, Paul EMEX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX 
D.A. Terry Report: August 27,2002 

Reaional Geoloaist Activitv: 
0 Vacation: August 145th 
0 

0 Exploration trackinglmonitoring 
0 land use kferrals 

August 19-22 visits to GeoFgia Pacific Gypsum, Westroc, Bayrnag, Rocky Mountain Tufa, Highwood Resources 
Silica, HP diatreme, and Rocky Mountain Slate quarry with George Simandl (GSB) 

Mineral Emloration Activitv: 

Linda Caron reports that the ' am on the Athelstan-Jackpot property will be 

4 1 
uncover a flat-lying, 1 m t h i j f  up to 2-3 oz Au/t have been attained. 

T - 
Cool VenWahk: Klondike Gold have commenced deepening of a hole drilled last Season on their Cool VenWahk 
property to reach the LMC horizon. 

oldrea Resources have-pmpleta their fi@ phase drill pmrgm on the Howell Property in the Flathead 
comprised 1Q;15,m in 3 holes. The co-re is currently being spit and sampled. Results of the airborne 

geo hysical suwe flown over the property last month have just been received and are being reviewed. W=e 
adja M property is planned to pmmence in eadv s eptembr. A University of Alberta professor and 
sra-i ent recently visited the p m p e r t f l  Howell CreeK intrusive suite for trace-element 

ltan Minerals have temporarily ceased drillina hawait assays and to raise further money. To date t h i w a r  24 ~ 

n drilled on the GaMountain Zone, Qeat Western, and S rli ht ro s. No results of the drilling 
have been released to date. As well a significaat amount of IP surveying was v camed out. esurnption of drilling is 
planned for mid-late September pending financing. 

Silver Lynx: Cassidy Gold Cow. has entered an option agreement with Delta Exploration Inc. whereby Delta can earn a 
50%-60% interest in the Silver Lynx VMS Property southwest of Nelson by making share and cash payments and 
meeting expenditure obligations. No information regarding Delta's plans for the property are known at this time. The full 
news release can be viewed at: http://www.cassidygold.com/news/news131 .php 

d work comprising soil sampling, geological, and structural mapping is currently being carried out by 
. on its wholly-owned Vowell Creek property which covers the pa@ producigg Ruth Vermont mine. It 
drill program will commence in late September or early October. c 

c 

have completed the previously announced tEnching program on the Ward Cu-Au 
testi5g IS plannd to commence in early September. . 

Mines and Quames: 

Georgia Pacific 4J (gypsum) estimated production for 2002 is 175,000 tonnes; .no exploration this year 
Westroc (gypsum) estimated pmdudion for 2002 is 475,000 tonnes 
Baymag (magnesite) estimated production for 2002 is 200,000 tonn 
Highwood Resources (silica) estimated production for 2002 is 80,OO 
Rocky Mountain Tufa - estimated production 2000-3000 tonnes - 2 
Rocky Mountain Slate - just getting going, no tonnage estimate 
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Schroeter, Tom EM:= 

From: Teny, David EM:EX 
Sent: Friday, July 19,2002 859 AM 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

male ,  A ~ R W  EM:W 
Berdusco, Rim. EM:EX; Campbell, Karen EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EMEX; deleted 020604 - 
Downie, Arlene EM:EX; Elkins, Paul EM:EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Grieve, Dave MSRM:EX; 
Houle, Jacques EM:EX; Jones, Larry EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; 
McArthur, Gib EMEX; Roach, Dennis EMEX; Rosentreter, Rieva EM:EX; Ryan, Barry 
EMEX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Smolik, Valerie EM:EX; Wojdak, 
Paul EM:=; Wuschke, Steven EM:= 
D.A. Teny Report, July 16,2002 

RG Activitv: 

0 LandUsereferrals 
0 

propertyvisits 
0 

Mineral Exploration tracking and monitoring 

Visits to Lone Peak and Sawmill Creek area with Tom Schroeter (July 17-18) 

Mineral Exnloration Activitv: 

AuByrd: Solitaire Minerals is planning to commence surface exploration on its AuByrd property in the Flathead area 
before the end of July. The work will include surface Mag surveying, prospecting, and stream sediment sampling. 

trenching and cleaning out of 80m of previous trenching 

Goldrea Resources Cow. has announced that it will be cor@adina F m  A irbome S w  to fly 
ced fli-es with heliapter-borne magnetic and aomet r i c  survevson its x. The airborne survey, scheduled to be compjkted in the next week, will be 

followed up by drilling. Goldrea will carry out a program of mapping, trenching, and drilling on the Crowmest property, 
slated to commence% late August. 

Kena: Sultan Minerals have been caving out a field program over the last month comprising, geological mapping, IP 
surveying, soil sampling, and chip sampling on the Kena Project. Drilling will be commencing soon and the program is 
expected to continue until late September under the currently approved budget. 

olconda Resources are currently drilling hole Xfmm the pad on top of Lone Peak. Holes 1 and 2 from the 
' and 200' while the current hole is expected to be approximately 1000' in length, and is m e t i n g  the Spar 

Lalpquartzite horizon. No results are available from the drilling carried out to date from this setup. 

nching program will be carried out to follow up on anomalous results from the g e o c h x e y .  
@ JQ@ Exp&iogs has carried out a<soil sampling pTogram on itsward Cu-Au rt in the Beaverdell area. 

V d Z Z  
David A. TanY, Ph.D.8 P.Ge0. 
Regional Gedogist, Kootenay R e g h  
#207-700 Cranbrook Street North 
Cranbrook, BC V7C 3P9 
Td: (250) 426-7658 Fax: (250) 426-7652 
Da W. Terry@gems2.gov. bc. ca 
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